Tim Carroll

From: Jonathan Klaren <jklaren@chilmarkma.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 10:51 AM
To: Tim Carroll

Subject: Re: Gifts of funds to town

Yes, I wanted to get it in today incase the holiday moved up your Fri noon deadline

Jonathan P. Klarén
Chief of Police

Chilmark Police Department
15 State Road, PO Box 340
Chilmark MA 02535

Office  (508) 645-3310
Fax  (508) 645-3101

From: "Tim Carroll" <townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov>
To: "Jonathan Klaren" <jklaren@chilmarkma.gov>

Date: Wed, 10 Feb 2021 10:48:38 -0500

Subject: Re: Gifts of funds to town

Is this Tuesday’s Selectmen’s agenda OK with you?

Tim Carroll

Town Administrator & EMD
508-645-2101 office
508-627-0034 mobile

On Feb 10, 2021, at 10:46 AM, Jonathan Klaren <jklaren@chilmarkma.gov> wrote:

Hi Tim,

I found it best to ask you to fwd this request to the BOS as I think it will be helpful with your notes and the law
attached.

I would like to request the BOS to approve the generous $10k donation that the police received from a resident who
passed away last year.

I believe that the wishes were for the name to remain anonymous.

The guidance for this gift is that 'to better assist officers with doing their jobs'

Also, it is my understanding that another resident has agreed to 'donate' to the town/police cost of a speed sign
($3300) that has been ordered but not delivered.

I am asking that the town also agree to accept this anticipated gift.

The guidance for this gift is to monitor and control vehicle speed in Menemsha.

Thank you,
Jonathan

Jonathan P. Klarén
Chief of Police



Chilmark Police Department
15 State Road, PO Box 340
Chilmark MA 02535

Office  (508) 645-3310
Fax  (508) 645-3101

From: Tim Carroll <townadministrator@chilmarkma.gov>

To: Jonathan Klaren <jklaren@chilmarkma.gov>

Cc: "Melanie Becker (mbecker@chilmarkma.gov)" <mbecker@chilmarkma.gov>
Date: Wed, 03 Feb 2021 14:45:01 -0500

Subject: Gifts of funds to town

Chief Klaren:

Please send the Board of Selectmen a memo listing the gifts of funds that you have received, any
restrictions or conditions on the gifts, and your intended use of the funds.

I am going to schedule the BOS to vote a blanket approval of any gifts you received on the past year at
their next meeting February 16" . Thank you.
Tim

section 53A. An officer or department of any city or town, or of any regional school or other district, may accept grants or gifts of funds from the federal
government and from a charitable foundation, a private corporation, or an individual, or from the commonwealth, a county or municipality or an agency
thereof, and in the case of any grant or gift given for educational purposes may expend said funds for the purposes of such grant or gift with the
approval of the school committee, and in the case of any other grant or gift may expend such funds for the purposes of such grant or gift in cities
having a Plan D or Plan E form of government with the approval of the city manager and city council, in all other cities with the approval of the mayor
and city council, in towns with the approval of the board of selectmen

Tim Carroll

Town Administrator
Town of Chilmark
508-645-2101 0 508-627-0034 M 508-645-2110 F



